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Industry Assessments  
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment  
Locked Bag 5022  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150 
 
Attention: Jeffery Pang 
 
 
Dear Mr Peng, 
 
SSD-13855453: Lot: Lot: 1 DP1022013, Lots: 1-3 DP1206485 and Lot: 22 DP866857, 1130 
Gooloogong Road, Grenfell, Grenfell Poultry Breeding Farm 
 
Thank you for referring concept design for the Basic Left (BAL) and Basic Right (BAR) Turn 
Treatments to TfNSW inviting comment from Transport for NSW (TfNSW). 
 
TfNSW’s has reviewed the provided plan and is generally supportive of the proposed Basic Left 
(BAL) and Basic Right (BAR) as the warranted turn treatment for the intersection upgrade at 
Gooloogong Road however, the provided swept path diagrams demonstrate the proposed design 
results in turning vehicles deviating from the correct lane in order to achieve the turn movements 
in an unsafe manner. 
 
The proposed design is to be modified to ensure; 
 

• The vehicles do not cross to the opposing traffic lane to effect the turn in or out of the access 
driveway. 

• The vehicles do not encroach on the BAR to achieve the right turn in. 
 
Please forward a copy of the supporting documentation outlined above to TfNSW via 
development.west@transport.nsw.gov.au. Following the submission, TfNSW will review the 
application as a whole and provide formal advice related to roads and traffic operations. If you 
have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Howard Orr on ph. 0417 
125 741. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Howard Orr 
Team Leader Development Services (West) 
Regional and Outer Metropolitan 
cc 
The General Manager 
Weddin Shire Council 
PO Box 125 
Grenfell NSW 2810 
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